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Question 4:

Answer:

“ATTACHMENT A”

Questions and Answers on Cost Estimating Services

I have a few questions on the submittal requirements. The solicitation is
not clear on what is required as part of the submission. I assume we need
to submit:

1. Rates for base year through year four

2. There are forms under section J.2 that have to be included in submittal
3. We have to acknowledge all amendments

4. Attachments J.1 - you have J.1.2 and J.1.3 included, where are J.1.1
and J1.4?

If you find that you are missing any documents it is probably best to
simply request an additional copy.

Can you provide a full list of submittal requirements and if there is a
specific format required for the submittal.

Section B: B.5.3 Group 1 or Group 2, and Section K should have all forms
filled out and submitted as described. One original and two copies of the
entire solicitation package is recommended.

In the RFP (DCAM-2008-B-0033) for IDIQ Cost Estimating Services, in
section J.2 on page 34, it says to incorporate the four forms listed. Are
these forms part of the proposal submittal or if we receive a contract?

See Answer to Question no. 2

We are preparing our information for the DC Cost Estimating IDIQ
contract. Ijust wanted to make sure I am submitting everything we need
to. I would appreciate it if you would confirm that I have this correct.

Fees

Cost Estimating Request Form

Standard Contract Provision for use with District of Columbia
Government Supply and Services Contracts

First Source Employment Agreement

EEOQ Information and Mayor’s Order 85-85

Tax Certification Audit

See Answer to Question no. 2
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Answer:
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Answer:

Question 9:

Answer:

Question 10:

Answer:

Since we would qualify in Group Two, on the charts provided beginning
on page 7, do we need to include the Architect or Architectural Engineer,
Structural Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer and Civil

Engineer’s fee as well?

Pricing should be included for all labor categories.

The General Requirements specified in section 1.5 (Insurance) are
generally for used for general contractors not for consulting services. A
lot of the LSDBE (CBE) firms will not be able to meet these requirements.
Other agencies such as DC Public Library don't require this type of
insurance.

At a minimum contractors should furnish evidence of Professional Errors
and Omissions Insurance.

Section J shows the required document/attachments for the submittal. Are
these the only documents you require? During the Pre-Construction Bid
meeting, you mentioned that we should also use the tables set up under
“B.5.3” for the base year through option year 4. Do we simply cut and
paste these tables into our submittal, along with the required do¢’s in
Section J?

Please see answers to questions 4 and 5.

If we have already set up subcontracts, should we disclose these
agreements (whether it be a contract between our firm and someone else
or a letter of intent) in to submittal?

This information should be submitted upon request by the District.

I am preparing a bid for the Cost Estimating Service IDIQ. Which format
would you like that in? Would you prefer a 255?

The pricing should be submitted using section B of the solicitation as it is
shown.

This bid is labeled as IFB, which implies price will be the determining
factor for this bid. Does this mean we are not required to submit a
technical proposal along with the price proposal? If a technical proposal is
required please list the criteria you will be using to evaluate the potential
candidates?

No technical proposal is required.



Question 11:

Answer:

Question 12:

Answer:

If we decide to bid Group 1 and Group 2, are we suppose to submit two
bid packages or just submit as one package lumping the two Groups
together. Are Group 1 and Group 2 will have the same solicitation
number?

Group 1 is Set Aside; Group 2 is for Open Market your bid should include
pricing for the applicable group.

Regarding the Amendment/Modification Number DCAM-2008-B-0033-
001; has the due delivery date and time for the sealed offers also been
changed from 6-4-2008 at 10:00 am (as noted on page 1, line item 11
which states “the hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is not
extended.”) to 6/12/2008 at 2:00 pm (as stated in Line item 14 of page 1)?

The due date of the submission is June 12, 2008 at 2:00 PM.



